
MAGNIFICENT PAIR OF SAILORS SCRIMSHAW WALRUS TUSKS
A MAGNIFICENT PAIR OF SAILORS SCRIMSHAW WALRUS TUSKS, ONE ENGRAVED WITH THREE SAILING VESSELS; HMS

ILLUSTRIOUS, HMS TRINCOMALEE, FLANKED BY A BLOWING WHALE AND HMS PILOT, INSCRIBED WITH THE WORDS
‘WALRUS TUSK’ THE OTHER SIMILARLY ENGRAVED WITH HMS ERIN, CONWAY AND STAG AND INSCRIBED ‘PORT

CLARENCE AUGUST 1834’ 
BOTH PIERCED AT THE TIP FOR SUSPENSION

EXCELLENT COLOUR AND PATINATION
CIRCA 1834

SIZE: 69CM AND 67CM LONG – 27 INS LONG AND 26½ INS LONG (RESPECTIVELY)

 
LITERATURE

THE TRINCOMALEE WAS NAMED AFTER AN ENGAGEMENT BETWEEN THE ROYAL AND FRENCH NAVY’S IN 1782 OFF THE SRI
LANKAN (CEYLON) PORT OF THE SAME NAME. SHE IS THE OLDEST BRITISH WARSHIP THAT IS STILL AFLOAT, NELSON’S

VICTORY BEING IN DRY DOCK, AND RESTORED TO HER FORMER GLORY SHE IS NOW THE CENTRE-PIECE OF THE
HISTORIC DOCKYARD MUSEUM IN HARTLEPOOL.

ORDERED IN OCTOBER 1812 SHE WAS BUILT IN BOMBAY, INDIA AND LAUNCHED ON THE 12TH OCTOBER 1817. MAINLY
CONSTRUCTED WITH MALABAR TEAK BECAUSE OF THE SHORTAGE OF ENGLISH OAK DURING THE SHIPBUILDING DRIVES

OF THE NAPOLEONIC WARS, HMS TRINCOMALEE WAS SAILED TO PORTSMOUTH DOCKYARD AND THERE LAID UP IN
RESERVE. NOTHING HAS BEEN PREVIOUSLY KNOWN OF HER HISTORY BETWEEN 1819 AND 1845 WHEN SHE WAS CUT
DOWN TO A 26-GUN 6TH RATE CORVETTE AND FITTED FOR SERVICE IN THE WEST INDIES. SO IT IS POSSIBLE TO NOW
ASSUME THAT SHE WAS USED AS A WHALING VESSEL DURING THIS PERIOD SAILING OUT OF THE WHALING STATION,

WHICH EXISTED AT PORT CLARENCE IN ALASKA. 
BETWEEN 1860 AND 1897 SHE WAS MOORED MAST-LESS IN SUNDERLAND, WEST HARTLEPOOL AND SOUTHAMPTON
SERVING AS A HULK SHIP. IN 1897 SHE WAS SOLD FOR SCRAP AND THEN PURCHASED BY GOERGE WHEATLEY COBB



WHO RESTORED AND RENAMED HER ‘FOUDROYANT’ IN HONOUR OF ONE OF LORD NELSON’S FAMOUS SHIPS. MOORED
IN FALMOUTH SHE WAS USED AS A TRAINING SHIP FOR SEA CADETS, WHO WERE OFTEN DEPICTED BY HENRY SCOTT
TUKE IN HIS PAINTINGS, AND AS ACCOMMODATION UNTIL 1991 WHEN THE SHIP WAS AGAIN RESTORED AND RENAMED

BACK TO TRINCOMALEE. SHE WAS THEN TRANSFERRED TO HARTLEPOOL WHERE SHE REMAINS MOORED AS A MUSEUM
SHIP.

 


